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Dear Mr. Farsai, 

INCORPORATED 1909 
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August 31, 2017 

CITY MANAGER 

Peter R. Carr 

I understand that you are proposing a multi-tenant pylon sign for one or more locations along 
Interstate 5 in Orland. The Orland City Council is supportive of this kind of advertising for the 
development we are attracting to Orland. The City of Orland supports and encourages your 
efforts to gain Caltrans approval to construct a multi-tenant pylon sign in Orland, and would 
support a portion of the sign being digital display advertising. 

We look forward to working with you to successful ly navigate this process to gain such approval 
and see this project to fruition . Please keep me informed and refer Caltrans to me if they have 
questions or guidance for the City. 

Sincerely, 

Peter R. Carr 
City Manager 


